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(The within matter came before the Court for hearing .

‘on March 14, 2014)

(The'Defendant;Was placed under oath by the Clerk
for purposes of this hearing)

SOLICITOR: Youf Honor, before you is Clifford Dean
Canfield with his attorney, Geoffrey Dunn.

He is pleading under Alford to manufacturing methaﬁ—

phetamines, first offense,.which carries up to fifteen

- years and is a violent .offense.

Also, he is pleading under Alford to. manufacturing
methamphetamines.in prbximity of a park; -That carries up
to twﬁ years. and is & serious éffense. |

Your Honor,-We have agreed on behalf of the State to
allow the Defendan£ to enter a plea to the lesser offense
of -possession. “ '

THE CbURT:~er;-Canfield, you ére ﬁleading guilty
pursuant to North Carolina versus Alford to manufacturing
ﬁethamphetamines_which carries up to fifteén years in priéon.
Is that correct?‘

DEFENDANT: Yes, Your ‘Honor.

THE COURT: And you are also pleading guilty pursuant
tO'Alford to manufacturing meth in proximity of a'paik.

Is that ﬁorrécf?
. DEFENDANT: . Yes,. sir.

THE COURT: You could have a jury trial wheré the
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State would have to prove your guilt?
DEFENDANT: My lawyer has explained all of that to
me, sir.

THE COURT: And if you had a trial your lawyer could

_ cross examine and confront all of the State's witnesses

and you would have the right to remain silent?

-2 . 'DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

. THE COURT: And you could take the stand and testify

before. a jury if you were to choose to do that. Do you

‘understand that?

DEFENDANT: Yes, sir,

THE COﬁRT: Do you want to g;ve‘up your right to a
trial and‘plead'today? '

DEFENDANT:_ Yes,‘sir,AI do..

THE COURT: Are you satisfied with your lawyer?

DEFENDANT: Very much so,‘yesrjsir,i;f,'v

'THE COURT: And other than the negotiation,staﬁeé"
has anybody promised you anything_to‘get.you‘to plead
gquilty? |

DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Anybody thregtened you or forced you to

plead éui}ty?

DEFENDANT: Not at all, sir.
THE COURT: Are you under the influence 'of any drugs
or alcohol at this time? |

3
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‘DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: All right, Solicitor.

SOLICITOR: - Your Honor, -the facts happened between .
the dates of March first of 2013 and May 29th of 2013.

Mr. Cahfield, along-with his girlfriend at the time,
in.cohjunction with others, manufactured meﬁhamphetamines.
On May 29th of 2013 .after reéei&ing_complaints receivéd,.
they approached the.house and Jennifer Christian, the
girlfriénd, gave them written'consént to search to house.

Upoﬁfapptpaqhing that residence, they foﬁnd_a,lot of

‘evidence showing that meth'Was being manufactured.

_ There were appréximately fifteen separate meth bot-

tles and the officers found at least one pot used to make

tﬁé—meth.¥:They found'the general cold mediqine boxes of
matter théﬁ are used in the manufaéture,

fhere_were a lotzof~evidehce thefe of i£ems used in
the manufacture. Ms. Christian told officers £hat Mr.. |
Canfield with other individuals.were making meth. Therg

was no question from the evidence and from what Ms.

_'Christian_stated to the officers and what they found that

meth was being manufactﬁred at that locétion.

THE COURT: All right, Mr. Dunn.

MR. DUNN: If it please the éourt,'Your Honor} I was
retéined byAMr. Canfiéld, Your Honor, and I,have expléined(
to him all the procedural matter and Mr. Canfield does

4
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understand all of his constitutional rights which he is

waliving today.
He very much appreciates the recommendation that was

made. I believe Mr. Canfield would’tell'Your Honor that

_he realizes that he got himself into this condition. He

wants to bé'compietely shed of those actions. in- his life.
He is clean now and he wants to remain clean.

He wants to benefit from the program that-probation

' 'could provide for him. . He had a very small part along

with two others. He freely admits what he has done and
wishes to put it all behind him. He has é'éobd bit of
support to'help_him do that.

He has step-children that he wants to take care of
and he has a fiance who is present in the Courtroom. He
--'again he realizes‘thaf what could have resulted and it
is clear to him that he should not be here.

He wants to benefit from this program through proba-
tion if the Court takes the recommendation. I just'think.
that‘he  can“become a.productive member.éf society .one day.

THE COURT: All right, it is the sentence of the
Court that he be sentenced tc_fenh.years, suspended to
threeuyears ﬁrobation;‘ .

Special condition of his probation is random drug
and alcohol testing.

' “Good luck to you.
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MR. DUNN: Thank you very much, Your Honor.

SOLICITOR: Thank you.

—-—-.—~~END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF VRECORD

—————
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CERTIFICATE

I, HARRIET'P.ABENNETT, Court Reporter for Séuth Carolina
Court Admiﬁistration;'hereby certify that the foregoing
Tranécript was prepared from the records of Phyllis Campo.tp
the best of my ability(.having been heard in the Court of
General Sessions fér York County on March 14, 5014;

FURTHER, I certify that I am neither of‘kin nor counsei
to any pa?ty to this matter, nor do I have any interesf in the

- Cﬁ;}%;éjihciﬁf‘;%ﬁ%7isiiku¢{4%éﬁ\

same.

May Ji 2018
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(COURT‘IN-SESSION IN THE MATTER OF STATE VERSUS
CLIFFORD DEAN CAN FIELD THURSDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2016 AT
12:02 P.M.)

SOLICITOR PLEMING: Please bring Clifford Canfield
from the holding cell.

(DEFENDANT CLIFFORD CANFIELD, WHITE MALE, ENTERS THE
COURTROOM. )

SOLICITOR PLEMING: Thénk you, your Honor. May it
please the Court.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

SOLICITOR PLEMING: ’Your Honor, the next case before
the Court is a plea in the matter of the State versus
Clifford -- the State versus Clifford Dean Canfield. He's
represéhted by Geoffrey Dunn, he is appointed on this case.

Mr. Canfield is currently incarcerated and has been
since August 15th. He’s currently on probation and this
plea will constitute a violation of that probation. He’s
pleading guilty on Indictment 2016-GS-46-04642 waiving

presentment to the Grand Jury on that Indictment. And

. pleading guilty as charged to manufacturing meth second

offense.

The State’s recommeﬁdation is'a time served sentence
to run concurrent with the sentence he receives for
violating his probation.

THE COURT: How does a time served sentence run
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concurrent with anything because a time served sentence

isn’t running?

MR.

offense.

DUNN: He'’s supposed to be pleadingvto a first

SOLICITOR PLEMING: :That’s correct, your Honor.

'MR3
THE
‘MR.
THE
MR.
THE

- 'MR.

THE COURT: I have in front of me an-indictment that

DUNN: $hat’s why we’re here.

COURT: How old are you, Mr. Canfield?

CANFIELD: 36, your "Honor.

COURT:  You represented by Mr. Dunn? .

CANFIELD: Yes, sir.

COURT: You'satisfied with his service?

CANFIELD: ' Yes, .sir, I am.

has not been befdre the Grand Jury of York County chargihg

you with

methamphetamine.

a violation of the law in that you manufactured

by the Grand Jury or do you wish to give that right up?

MR. -

THE.

CANFIELD: I give that right up, sir.

COURT: -'He’s indicated by his initials and

signature he’s waiving presentmernt.

What does this carry?

SOLICITOR -PLEMING: ‘It carries --

MR."

SOLICITOR PLEMING: First offense. Zero to fifteen.

THE

DUNN: It’s a first offense:.

COURT: It carries up to fifteen years in jail.

Do you wish to have this charge reviewed
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It is a violent offense. A violent offense is the type of
offense which if in your life time you receive three -- I'm
sorry, if you actualiy served time on this you would not be
eligible for cerﬁain programs'that violent -- that‘non;
violent offenders are allowed to participate in. But it
also means  that if you serve any time you have to serve at
least one third of your sentence. It is a felony.

Do you unders;and the charge and the potential'
penalty?

MR, CANFIELD: Yes, -sir, your Honor. -

THE COURT: The charge actually as set forth in the

{
indictment is that on or about July 20th of this year you

did manufacture or attempt to conspire to manufacture

methamphetamine in violation of the laws of this-state.n

How do you plead?

MR. CANFIELD: Guilty, your Honor.

.. THE COURT: And I'm still a little confused on the
recommendation. Can you tell me -again? |

SOLICITOR PLEMING: . It’s a time served recommendation,
your Honor.

THE COURT: Other than a time served recommendation
has anyone made any other promise, ‘or threats, to cause‘yéu
to enter today your plea_of guilt to this charge?

MR. CANEIELD: No, sir, your Honor.

. THE COURT: Are you today under the influence of
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anything that would cause you to be intoxicated?
+ MR, CANFIELD: No, sir, your Honor. :

'THE COURT: -Are you entering your plea today freely

- and voluntarily?

MR. CANFIELD: Yes, sir-

: THE COURT: MAll right. How long you been in jail?

MR. CANFIELD: A hundred and nineteen days, your
Honor.

. THE CbURT: You have a right to a trial by a jury on
this charge and you are presumed innocent of this charge
until such timeJas the State is able to prove, if it can,
your guilt beyond a reasonable doubt. As to the charge you
have the right to remain silent, the right to confront
witnesses;againstwyou/ and you have the-right to have your
witnesses made to coﬁe to court to testify for you.

Do you underStand%you have these rights?

MR. CANFIELD: Yes, sir, I do.

THE COURT: - Do YOu have1any guestions about them?
MR.»CANFiELD:;‘NQ, sir, I do not.

THE COURT: I advise you that by entering a plea of

- guilt you’re giving up thesé rights and you’re also'giving

up any defense to the charge. Do you understand that? .
MR. CANFIELD: Yes, sir, your Honor.
THE COURT: Knowing all those things I ask again, how

do you plead to this charge?
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MR. CANFIELD: Guilty, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. You have plead guilty and
before I -- Well, tell me the facts.

SOLICITOR PLEMING: Your Hénor,'oﬂ July 12th, 2016
Agent Berger oxr Burger of the Public -- excuse ne,
Probation Pardon and Parocle who was thg Defendant’s
probation agent weént to 3489 Carrie Estates Road, which wés
the Defendant’s addréss, with a warrant for his arrest and

while there could smell a strong chemical odor coming from

‘the residence.

Mr, .Canfield was at thé time on probation for.
manufacturing methamphetamiﬁe. On July 20th eight dayé
later members of the DEU and Probation Pardon-and Parole
went to\the residence and knocked on the dooxr. No one
answered and Ihvestigator Harrelson could see marijuana on
a table inside the residence in plain view.

A search warrant:was then obtained fo;’the residence
and executed that afternoon. - Insidé‘officers f;cated Ryan
Neal Carpenter who was in a bedroom’asleep at the time.
During a sweep -of the residence they also located a one-pot

methamphetamine lab with an igloo cooler with a chemical

using -- commonly used in the manufacture of

methamphetamine as well as an HCL generator in the back
bedroom.

York County Emergency Management responded due to the
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-hazardous materials and in the. back of the,residenée ﬁhey

also located a burn barrel;- Harrelson then saw inside the
burn barrel a bu;pt éoﬁtainer of Coleman camping fuel which
is the cémmon ingredient in the manufacture of
methaﬁphetamine.

In the-residence:were‘thrge empty Coleman camping fuel
containers.as well. |

They also located a respiratﬁr énd hazmat suitiiﬁside
the house.. They also located approximately 124 grams of
liquid methémphétamine.

Mr. Carpentef,'the co-defendant, later stated that‘he
had been buying boxes of pseudophed for Mr. Canfield over

the past four,to»five months. Mr. Canfield was paying him

- with meth. Pseudophed logs showed both defendant’s had"

been purchasing pseﬁdophed prior to the search.

Mr. Canfield upon his arrest denied making meth. He

;acknowledgedgto the officers however that he knew Mr.

~Carpenter had been making meth and stated that he. was quote

just as guilty -as the other guy. .

His prior criminal history: He has a 2000 for simple

possession of marijuana. .A 2014 conviction for

manufacturing meth which is the charge for which he’s

currently on probation,'and 2015 DUS. And just for

-clarification, your Honor, the recommendation is intended

to pertain only to his sentence on this charge. As far as
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the probation matter the State. would consider that éeparate
and would -- I believe that he does certainly receive a
separate penalty for violating probation.

THE COURT: Do you agree with those facts, Mr.
Canfield?

MR. CANFIELD:- All except for one, your Honor. I
admitlthat I have a problem with“drugs but I do not plead
guilty to the"cooking part. That was my co-deféndant’s
part ‘in the process. -I do admit that I have a problem and
I'm asking your mercy for help.

:THE COURT: Well you’ré charged with aiding,
attempting.or conspiring.

MR. CANFIELD: Yes, sir, your.Honor.

THE COURT: Not just necessarily cooking. And‘the
facts thatiyou are agreeing to iﬁdicate to me that you were
involved in procuring ingredients, pseudopheds; which is a
part of .the -- something’s that required for thé |
manufacture of methamphetamine. You admitted to that.

MR. CANFIELD: ,Yes, sir, your Honor.

THE COURT: ,I accept your plea.- fou*re also chafged

with violating your probationary sentence. -You were

.arrested on that charge back in August, August léth of this

year. “That charge is one that Judge.Seals -imposed on the
14th day of March of 2014 for distribution of

methamphetamine and -doing that within one half mile of a
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school or a park. You received a senfence of ten years
suspendéd to th#ee years probation. Is that correcf?

MR. CANFIELD: Yes, sir; your Honor.
' THE COURT: The ‘violation is alleged to be that you

picked up this chérge to which you are now pleading guilty.

" And that is correct, correct?

MR. CANFIELD: - Yes, sif, Your Honor.
" THE COURT: I find that is a substantial violation.
I’11 be glad to hear from your attofney. The
recommendatién of the probation office is that I entirely
revoke your pfobatidn.‘ 4I’lljbe glad to hear ffom your
attorney. |
MR. DUNN: If it may‘ituﬁléase the Court, your Honor.
‘Your Honor, I have been'appointed to represent Mr. |
Canfield on theséf‘on‘thé arrest part, on the new chérges.
1've —-- I>agreéd to repreéent‘him fﬁrthér on the probéfioﬁ
violation since it arisés out of the same —- the incidénts.
As he stétéd.hé’é been in.jéil for a hundred and
twenty-two days. Your Honor, he has never not admitfed -
He has always admitted io me. from the very beginning that
he has a drgg broblem. He has never aenied that he was a
part of the process that as thé facts were read. The only
thing that:he’s eveﬁ disputed as far as the facts go‘really
is that he was the cook. He has always maintained that his

co<defendant was the one who was actually cooking. He was
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just helping procure énd get tﬁe ingredients.

The houseAthat_these.things were located in was
actually where Mr. Canfield had been residing. The date
that the agents ﬁad gone up to issue the arrest warrant and
they found the meth lab he had actually at that poiﬁt had
moved up to Charlotte:, At the time he was working was
staying at a house owned by his‘boss anq was house %itting
up in that area. It very well may;héve‘preated another set

of problems for him not telling his agent where he was and

we admit that.

THE COURT: He’s not charged with that.

MR. DUNN: He’s not charged with it but it is an
admissioﬁ. And I say allﬁof that to say, ybur Honozx, thét
at the end of the day what Mr. Canfield(s probiem is.is'
he’s got a drqg prob;em. I mean the charges sound bad and
he certainly has a lot of time hanging 6ver_his heaa. He’s
been the first oné to admit to me}tﬁat he’s got a drug
problem and has ask for help for the drugs and would like
drug treatment of some kind7,

I would ask the Cdurt to consider<ins£eadAof revoking
his probation in full that he place Mr. -- or excuse me,
that you place Mr. Canfield in drug treatment and thén
continue him on érobation once he gets out of that
inpatient treatment facil%ty,

As I said he was working at the time that he got
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arrested. He was trying to get his-life back together. He
promised he has a béd habit aﬁd:he was delving in that
habit énd that's why he.was buying the pseudoephedrine for
his co-defendant to make. He was not selling this stuff to
other people and he wasn’t engaged in that part of the
process and tﬂe meth that was being made at the house was
for his consumption énd his co-~defendant’s consumptioni

And we would ask that instead of treating this as a drug

dealer’s case that you consider it more of a drug addict

.case and give him the help that he needs, give him the

tools so he can help himself when he gets out.

He’s'been clean for a hundred and twenty-two days or
more. Quite frankly he looks good and he sounds good.
Every time I talk to him he looks better and sounds better

than he did the last time I seen him because he’s been that

much longer off of the drugs.

And the only thing he’s ever ask me, your Honor, is

just that he could somehow get drug treatment. I told him I

would certainly ask the Court for that for him.

THE COURT: Probation have a position other than
what’s on the form?

AGENT SWAN: No, sir.

THE COURT: -All right. Mr. Canfield, anything you
want ‘to say? | |

MR. CAN FIELD: Just that I ask mercy, your Honor,. and
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for you to give me the tools that I need to better myself

. and to stay clean. I know I been down the wrong path and I

believe I’ve seen the light and never want to returh down
that path again.

THE COURT: All right. On the current charge the
sentence is time served. On the probatién I'm gonna revoke
five years of your probation and recdﬁmend you receive
treatment through the Addiction Treatment Unit while you’ re
incarcerated. And when you have served that time you will
continue to be on probation up through a full five years
from March 14th, 2014, with substance abuse counseling and
random drug and alcoﬁol-testing. I hope you get straight.

MR. CANFIELD: 4Thank yoﬁ, your Honor.

SOLICITOR PLEMING: Thank you, your Honor.

MR. DUNN: Thank you, your Honor.

(DEFENDANT CLIFFORD CANFIELD EXITS COURTROOM. )

- END OF TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD -
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Form 16.1- Arrast Warmnt
Form Approved byl
SC Attornay General -

Saction 17-13-160
March 15,1976 .
_ Probation

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ARREST WARRANT
COUNTY.OF YORK _ _ o
Indictment Number '14-GS-46-00379, 14-GS-46-00381

; :46:16-0228.
i Warrant Number .W46, 6-0228

. State ldentification No:{sID) 01253951

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE” OR. ‘COUNTY OR OF THE MUN!CIPALITY OF ROCK HILL; AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:'

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there aré reasonable grounds to believe that, CLIFFORD DEAN CANFIELD, did on the 15 day of July, 2016 violate the ~
ctiminal faws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Probation viotation pursuant to Section 24-21:450 in.that the Defendant violated the conditions.of his/her probation sentence.as imposed by Judge William Sea!s
atthe 3/ 14/201 4'term of General Sessions Court holden in York County; York, South Carolina.

Now, thereforé, } you are empowered and ‘directed to arrest the said defendantand bring’ CLIFFORD'DEAN CANFIELD  béfore mie forthwith to be dealt with
‘according to law. A-copy.of this Arrést Warrant shall be délivered to the defendantat the tirme of its execution, or‘as sooh theréafter as is practicable Done at:

ROCK HiLL, S, C. thig 15 day of July, 2016. . _ /«
County of YORK we el ’v"°-°‘?4°"*

'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT
Personally appeared before me, one Nathan R Burger, who; first being duly sworn, deposes and says-that CLIFFORD DEAN CANFIELD did withln this County and
‘State on the'1§ day oflgu 016, violate the criminal laws of the Sta\e of South Carclina in.the following paniculars
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

' Probation violation pursuant to Section 24-21-450 in that the Defendant viclated the conditions of his/her probation sentence as lmposed by Judge William Seals
at the 371472014 term of General Sessions Court holden.in York County, York, South Carolma

(L.S)

1|g

‘cause IS based on (he fol!owmg facts:

Subject failed to follow the advice .and instructions of his agent by falling to report as ‘directed on
3/1772016, 3/24/2016 as directed by phone conversation on..3/21/2016, 5/24/2016 as instructed by letter sent on
5-18-16, 7/6/2016 ag Jinstructed by-door tag left. on 7/5/2016 durlng home visit, and again on 7/13/2016 as
instriucted by door tag left ‘on 7/12/2016 during home: visit: failing to report for Flnanc1a1 Roll Call on:
2-29-16 and 6-30-16; failing to pay Supervision fees, being $50 in arrears at time of warrant ;. ‘Such actions
constitute a willful violation of sections 1, 7, 9, -and 10 condltlons of the orlglnal probatxonary agreement .

Swoin to and Subscribed before me
this 15:day of July , 2016,

L

Address: 1070 HECKLE BLVC
(L.S.) SUITE 201, BOX 14
TR ROCK HILL, SC 29732
YORK
USA.
(803) 909:7282

MY-'CCII'hMISSIOh EXpires.

Form 16.1 {Template) [Revision A Revision.Date 11/06/98] Page 1 of 2



SQAE OF SOUTH CAROLINA g/\\ _* IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

;‘..ﬁ /L/ IndlljnzentNumber‘w_/ & { 7?

Countyof ______Jeafl N 1 £

Probatlon C@/V#Qs\? """"""""""" WY e w
209 :
Name of Onglnal Offense: /’7'*'*'"4’”"“’“{ /"lLfI’l\ J..fr

STATE Vs, -

CCbFeun  Caskopep DI T

AKA:

S _Otiginal Aiw#: _fYi % «“7/7‘/6/02 _cl. 31
Race:_. W = . . Sex___ M\ pataof OnglnalOffense 379 //3
DOB: . R T Conviction $.C..Code §: Hy - fS 378 /ff ) (2)
SSNe_ __ - e Conviction CDR Code #: '( /. N f /
SID#: 2125 19 £ Original*Sentence: /_‘g}m]L _?,y,( L3 g Ib;-_tcz.(f‘-ria,o
“ ORDER '
The above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditions"of probation ordered on. ./ /Y 1 J¥_inthe Court of
General Sessions.of i il ___County, and/or the:additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation
-coritinuation orders(s) lssued on : : , as set forth in the attached warran ) or citation(s) dated 7 /7 5// |
After hearing the evidénce and bemg duly advused in the (presence/absence defendant [ find that the ‘above

named _def‘en',danht‘ has. vno}‘ated,th following condmon(s) of probation: (tist by number or rindicate special condilions as provided in the affidaiit)
(e Cenyl re, ) .

erefore AT IS ORDERED that:

»loe'ongma‘rsentence“aﬁd/or”pa Y: $

sentence and/or pay $. ;thereupon to be.reinstated on probation; subject to the conditions set f m_thé)ét{aChéd

order-and not mconsmtent with this. order t.’)( _,\_;Cmd an,\'\u /f\ % . ‘ \ ’XY%

0O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided forin the ongmal sentence, sub;ect to the condrtlons fo_rth
therein and notinconsistent with this order.

x thé Suspended sentence be revoked and the above' named defendant be required to serve _~../

‘1 probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from:supervision on this date.

{0  the above named defendantis placed on active electronic:monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540-(mandatory if convicted of first degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, ‘d_iscre’tionary if convicted of any'other applicable sex offénse against-a minor),

% Financial Obligations: - * Order _s_ati:'sﬁles: p(Department fees (arrdarage) Civil judgment: 0 Depariment fees
: (7 Finés and other fees (arrearage/balance) 03 Fines.and other fees
O Reslittion (and 20%) (arréatage/balance) 0 Restitution {and 20%)

‘T Additional.Conditions ordered by the Court;

Q’T\»\ el o ~ded

‘T The defendant is given credit-for pre-revocation hearing detention time:on current probation violation to be calculated-and applied.
by the SC Department of Corrections,

{1 The defendant has previously served monthis/years.on this:sentence.
{split sentence time and/or prior partial revocaiion'(iine)

1 . The defendant was previously placed on actlve electronic monitoring pu ,smant to §23-3-540,

This - cl.:i:wjﬁ"/l‘\.dex_y. of 1. fmbé?,(‘" ZQ:[L:) /{;A \-.'::/.v

fesiding Judge '
Yol .SC / / é' "L Judicial Gircut

You.are hereby-advised-that under the Iaw-lh'e.Courl::ﬁa_y at any time.revoke or modityany coriditioh of this probation; impose. any fawful conditions it’deéms proper;.or eklefd your
de'riod éf'préba(ion nof to-exceed five (6) years ‘At any‘lim'e within the period of your probation; the-Court may require you to serve any part of the originai-sentence imposed.

ThlS is to ceruly thathave: read, orhave had read to me, the order and the cond:tnons setout therein. I'agree-to comply with such condvtlons and the conditions of my altached
'proballon order-during | the period of-my probatcon ¥ have recewad a ccpy of lms Court's rdér and alf attachments. .

TW%’W&% o "Bine

J‘"‘"

Signed this l@ dayof/rW()i’/MW 20 Ib ., at - : B %»’Zﬂé_ ) SC

T Month’ Year . ’ City

DPRPS Form 9 (Stock)  Revision: D Revision Date 08-01-:2011 -+ Copy Distributions:: W hite-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCDC: Pink-Offender Fite: Gold-Offefider -



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' _ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 25
Indlctment Number:

County of %/Z/’L . | . ‘ ”'(“/L/ Gs-_ M - @0 ?.X/

STATE : VS . ‘Brobation c@,s/ LJ i 4 W7 XY
CL‘AAI«‘( [’4"'/“' bLJ) .- .. F'Name ofOrlgmaI Offense: ,’L; ;,wr[ st ll:*(‘ﬂ bl /’LD

AKA: ____ » - . ‘ ‘Original AIW #: LY 2&»13/? Y Jer weo & L// /W%

Race: I/ Sex: AANE . Date of Original Offense: f/l 7//} ' B

DOB:______ , e Conviction S:C. Code §: 79' f:? ﬁ‘/VJ' /(j)/)

SSN:_ . R Conviction COR Code#: . € / ¢ 1. & 17 .

SID#: LTS 1957 R -, . | Original Sentence’: (9 '»,/L} (s j(/ D et .
ORDER d/‘rull/?“rh,‘

The above named defendant h Vas been charged with woiatlng the conditions of probation ordered on___}__/ __‘j_/ 13 inithe Courtof

General Sessions.of ___. £, . . County; and/or the additional conditions ordeted by the Court in probation

continuation orders(s) issued on N , as setforth.in the attached ¢ s) or citation(s) dated _W/‘[L
. After hearing the evidence and béing duly: adwsed in'the (presence/absence)of-tte defendant, | find that the above
named defendant hasviolated the)‘ollowupg condition(s) of - probation: (List by number of indicate special condnlons as'provided in'the. aff!davrl)

4, //a Ctot itrenst .

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:. L
o the suspended sentence.be revoked andthe above named defendant be requnred 1o serve months/years, the femaindet
of the original senterice, and/or pay $ - . -l

Yy the suspended sentence: be revoked and the above namied defendant be required-to serve ") menth ars Bf the ariginal
/ sentence and/orpay $_____. . - :thereupon to be reinstated on, probauon subject to the condltlons set fort V1A the attached

order.and not inconsistent wﬂh this orderg& ) "\Ci prVi}L = A{\"’D G) \\ C:DL d(w@\/Q-\

0 the above named defendant is- contmued on probatlon as prowded for in'the onglnal sentence, subject to the conditions-set- forth
therein and not inconsistent with-this order.

O probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendantis discharged from supervision on this.date. V

[0 the above named defendant is. placed on-active electronic monitoring pursuant to-§23-3-540 {mandatory if convicted of first degree
criminal sexual conduct with @ minor-or lewd act; discretionary if" convicted of any other appllcable sex offense against a minor).

ﬁ\ Financial Obligations:. Order-satisfies:  #QDepartment fees (arraarage) .. Civil Judgment:- 3 Depaitment fees
O Fines and-other fees (arrearage/balance) 0 Fines and other fees

[J Restitution (and 20%) (arraerage/balance) 0 Restitution (and 20%)
3 Additional Conditions ordered by the.Court: ' .

0 v@ ey wrevrxdo of

‘I1 The defendantis given credit-for pre-revocation hearing: detention time on. current probation violation to be calculated.and applied
by the SC Department of Corrections: ' -

O  The defendant has previously served “months/years on this sentence.
(split sentence:time and/or priorpartial revoi:a'tion time)

0 The defendant-was previously placed.on active electronic. momtonng pwnt to §2,3 -3:640. .

This \ i~ day of /DC.C(J’Kb@V ol /b/k/ \\;

"|8;n Jdse %
/6/&/1“ sc ing Judge /é‘/”l.

A /(,,//}f/ :

Judicial Circuit

You are.hereby advised that under the'law the Court may at'any time revoke pr"modi!y_a_'r'yydcondi(io‘n ‘of this probatian; imose any lawfuj conditions it deems proper; or. extend your
period-of probation not'to exceed five (5) years. At-anytime within the period of your-probation, the' Court may-require you to serve any part'ofthe orlginal sentence imposed.

This is to cemly thatl have read or have had. read to-me; the order and -the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such condmons and (he conditions. of my. anached
proballon ‘order durmg the penod of’ my proballon | have recelved a capy of this Court's order and ali- attachmonts: .

ﬁenders\ninatuh Q\"K\v v : W ‘ ‘v A .v o
s,ignedthis@dayof f‘}({’m@&’“ 'Z.CblKl'ét ; /T»/"L/(_, ' _SC

© Month Year: . City

DPPPS Form 9.(Stock) Revision:D Revision Dale.08-01-2011 Copy Distributions: W hite-Clerk of Court; Yellow:SCDC! Pink-Qffender File: Gold-Offender,
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]  DOCKET NO. 20144:53-46-z@Dijl After being fully advised as to my N
s i legal rights, | hereby waive presentment o
Ve WITNESSES R _ to the Grand Jury.

BEU\Rainier ' _ The State of South Carolina L
. ' ' _ "~ Defendant
County of York - _ "

COLovd Cantrdd

_hereby appear n my own proper person and plead

. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | -guilty to the within indictment or-to
- |  February20,Term2014  puanu- mefh €
= ' —— | ' - - i M/ﬂ
ARREST WARRANT . - 25 , 4
L hRRES ARR NUMBER ‘ , , . ' 'Deféndant// / :
irect Indictment re: | . i : - . _
2013A4610200633 ~ . THE STATE T
' VSs.
ACTiON OF GRAND JURY | CLIFFORD DEAN CANFIELD
/ zoreperson of, Gran Ju: Q
Date: 470 /L
VERDICT Indictment for -

| MANUFACTURE OF METHAMPHETAMINE

' SC Code: 44-53-375(B)(1)
CDR Code: 3199 .

Foreperson of Petit Jury '
Date:
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. ‘case made and: prowded ' q

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) e S T
COUNTY OF YORK |

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 20, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

MANUFACTURE OF METHAMPHETAMFNE

Between the dates of March 1, 2013 and May 29, 2013, the Defendant Chfford,

D_ea‘n Canfleld,. did manufacture, distribute, dlspense,b _dellver. pur.chase-, or othewwse-

aid,-abet, attempt, or conspire to.manufacture, diétrib@te, dispense, deliver, or purchase,
or possess with intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver methamphetamine, in violation
of the provisions of Section 44-53-370. Said incident occurred in York County, South

Carolina ali in violation of Section 44-53-375 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina,

(1976, as.amended).

Against the peace -and dlgnlty of the State, and contrary to. the statute. in such

o ""'ASSI'STAN_T*S‘OLI'C:ITOR;\"f '




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

' STATZ OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
Y- cd®ry o York. ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:. ”014084600379
[\ Clifford Dean Canfield y  A/WH#. _ DI2013A4610200633 ‘
TAKAY ; : y  DateofOffense: _53/29/2013
Race: Sex: M - Age: 33 ) S.C. Code. § ; 44-53-0375(B)(2)
'DOB; . SS#: ' ' 'y CDRCodei _3199
Address:
City,State,Zip:  Roek-shith-8C 29732. Cabainines o &CY’T)Q-(
DL#: SID#:  SCO01253951
*CDL Yes[]] No[} CMV Yes[] No[_] ‘Hazmat Yes{?) NOU 7
In ,dlSpOS!thll of the said indi¢tment comes now the Defen_dqnﬂ_x_v__ho was [ »CONVIC']
TO: Manufacturing Methamphetamine, Ist offense ( G- 1S yev s wud fov
. . T t . t7 .
in violationof - § 44-53-0375(B)(1) of the 8.C. Code (__)f,La_ws,,b’earmgCDR_ Code # ) 3 198
7] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [[JSERIOUS  [[JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC. []§17-25-45

\\/mmox Ist or Lewd Act)

The.charge is: DAS'Indiclcd {X]Lesser [ncluded Offense, ) (deféndax)t'sf initials)
The pleais; (] Without Negotiations or Rccommendatmn - goliated Sent : '1 mendation by the State..

MY~ 42/ 509

‘SC Bar#: Att‘o{ney fon Defendant SC Bai#:
D Couiity Deténtion:C_enteﬁ

is-commited to the

fora determinate term of” / @ ayS/mont 0 (1) under the: Youthful Offendc: Act not toexceed . - years
and/or to-pay a fine of § ‘ s provided that upon the service of . ‘ dﬂys/months/years and/on payiment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance: is’ suspended with pr obation for.

monthyears glid subject to ‘South Carolina Department. of[’lobatlon Parole.and Pardon Services standard .conditions of . .

lon, which are incorporated by reference. 7

CONCURRENT or [7] ‘CONSECUTIVE tosentence on: 76/44-1

(] The Defendant is-to be given credit fortime served pursuant.to S.C. Code 8 24-13- 40 to be C’ilCUl’lled and apphed
by the State Departmem of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant t0.S.C, Code §I7 25-133..

Pu:sufmt to 18 U.S.C Section. 922 it is unlawful for-a person ‘convicied of a violation of Section. 16-25:20 or 16-25-65 (Crmmml
Domestic Violence’) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a‘firearm or ammunition, -

) : SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: [ Deferved [] Def. Waives tlearing [Joidered  PTUP

Total: :$ plus 20% fee: $ . . daysiours: Public Service Employment. -
P_aymem Te*_"l‘Sf: - - - Obtain GED 0
[J Set by-SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job:Corp.
T : : . May serve W/E begining .
Recipient: Substance Abusé Counseling [
*Fliie: , $ Random: Drug/Alcohol tesnng [q/ '
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) § Fine may be pd. in equal, consecitive weLkly/monthly
§ 14-1211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) $106 . 8§ o0 Cpmts, of & ‘ bugmnmg
14-1-21 AX2) (DU Surcharge 100 ; : . .
g 5.6-'5-2_9‘35 ((DL(I Assessméhl? ) ‘ Ezz. : 2 3 - pmd'-tO'Pul__)hc Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test). . $25 S ,O'['h.e-r‘: : -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 8500 S
§ 14-1-242 (Law Enforce. Funding) - 825 S . 1y
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 py {90
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $s0 8. ‘
B 56-5:2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment). . .$d0/ca § . n Appointed PD or"'ip'p‘o’inted other counsel;
Proviso'90.5 (S((,IA Surcharge) .85 7§ Y §47.12 fequirés $500 be pald to Clelk
3% Lo County - (nl“pald in mstallmcnts) TS duriing probation:
TOTAL- S IR0

Presiding. Judge
Judge Code:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Court Reporter: EE iy

Sentenice-Date:

SCCA217 (03/2011)
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WITNESSES
DEU\Rainier

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-46- OQB’%[

The State of South Carolina |
County of York V

sgh

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

February 20, Term 2014

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury. .

Defendant

_Ch evd Canfredd
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

Direct indictment re:
2013A4610200641

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

‘THE STATE

VS.

CLIFFORD DEAN CANFIELD -

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Ju,
Dafte: :

indictment for

MANUFACTURE OF METHAMPHETAMINE
IN PROXIMITY OF A PARK

SC Code: 44-53-445(B)(1)
CDR Code: 0107

s Defendanﬂ

/Ay

Witness:

CCC PLS ANDGS.

6¢
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) " INDICTMENT -

o )
COUNTYOF YORK )

At a Cour’r of General Sessrons convened. on February 20, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of York County present upon therr oath: :

MANUFACTURE OF METHAMPHETAMINE
- IN PROXIMITY OF A PARK

Between the dates of March 1, 2013 and May 29, 2013, the Defendant, Clifford
Dean Canfi eld did with knowlédge' that he was within a one. half mile radius of the

:grounds of. Oakwood Acres: Park, distribute, sel! purchase; manufacture, or unlawfully

possess with intent to distribute methamphetamlne a controlled substance, within a

‘one-half mile- radius of ‘the grounds of Oakwood- Acres. Park, ‘a public or private

elementary, middle dr secondary school; a public 'playground} or park; a public

vocational or trade school or technical educational center; or a public or private college -

or unlversrty Iocated in York County, South Carollna Sard incident occurred in York -

County, South Carolina all in vrolat|on of Section 44- 53 445 of the Code of Laws of
South Cardlina, (1976, as amended) '

Against the peace and drgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in, such
case made and provided. : _ :

7 R SEISTANT SOLICITOR



- STATZ OF SOUTH CAROLINA: ) IN'THE COURT.OF GENERAL SESSIONS
QQ') COUNTY: OF York ; o . 31
Y. STATE . Vs, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4600)8]
XY Clifford Dean Canfield Y AWH DI2013A4610200641
VAR DR T Daof Offense:. 512972013
Race: Sex: M Age: 33, ') S.C.Code § + 44-53-0445(BY(1)
DOB! SS#: ") CDR Code #0107 o
Address: )
City,State,Z1p: Rock Hill, SC 29732 _ )
DL#: SID#:  SC01253951 )
*CDL Yes[) NoD CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[T] ,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the: Defendant: who was ] CONYICTH : LEADS
TO: Manufaciuring Methamphetamine within Proximity of a Pairk (Oakivood Acres. Park). O [(} (,,é,{yrr Jf.qézt é d - 20
in violation'of  § 44-53:0445(B)(1) of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR. Code # 0107 < ‘9
[X} NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [X]SLRIOUS E]_MOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
" w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, DLéss‘c’:r’ Included Offerise. Dl)dmddm Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, ~ (defendant'sinitials).

“The plea is: [} Without Negotiations or Re'commend'mion , mmend'mon by the State.

» [ A D ‘Nenomlcd Sentengs O, ?
N re) S L Sl B | A 156¢|
VStehon, Matthew W ( 'SC Bar#t %Z((hm : AttM\f?‘G’DM SC Bartt
‘WHEREFORE, the Defendant is co'mh'ﬁtéd to the E(S attfDe

par hncnl ofCon rections; - {:] County Detention. Center,

for-a-deferminate term of ( dqyc./momh ] unideér he Youlhl‘ul Offender Act not to exceed ‘years

and/orto pay a fine of $ -+ provided that upon; lhe service of - ] days/months/years-and/or payment

of § . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is smpmdcd with. probation. for S

monthg 1d subjectto South C_alo_hna Department of Probation, . | axole and Pmdon SCIVICLS mndald conditions of
probattmyWhich are-incorporated by reference. '

CONCURRhNT or [[J CONSECUTIVE 10 sentence on: %bddk, . ‘ .

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for (|mc served. pumlam t0.S.C. Code ' & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Departimeit of Coriections. '

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cential Registry of Child’ /\busu and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.,it is unlawful for.a ‘pcrsoi. convicted of a -v|qlatxqu of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-68 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or-reecive:a firearm or ammunition.

‘SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: (] Deferred []. Def. Waives Hearing  [[JOrdered  PTUP,

Total: §_ plus20% feer 8. days/hours Public Service:-Employment

Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED [

[] Setby SCDPPPS : : * Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
e May serve W/E bégining

Recipient: - Substaiice Abuse Counseling: 0

*Fine:. S Random Drug/Alcohol testing |’_.{

§ 14-1-206 (Assgssmchts,lm,s %) _ § , Fine may be pd. in equal. conseculive \\'eeklylmomhly

§1_4,-I-,2!_I(:/\’v)b('l)_(Con_v. Surcharge). _S‘) 00. S 100. pmts. of § ; beginning
14-1-2131(A)(2) (DU1. Surcharge $100 g C : : e 5

g_ 56-542")'95")((1)U('l“ Asscssmcnt;g ) S19 é $ o paid to Public [?ef_e‘n,delj Fund

§ $6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212(Law Enforlce. Funding) - 8§25 $ 26,

g 14-1-213.(Drug Court Suichargé) s150° 7§ V50

§ 50-21-1T4(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s ‘

§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/eas [7] Appointed PD or appointed other-counsel,

ijuyiég"‘)Oé (SQCJA'S_u'r‘chzx_rrgc)w o $5° S & £47.12 lequne% $500 be p"u(l to Clerk.

3%1o County  (if paid in- installments) . S T 'Llunn" probation.

TOTAL E N

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputv Clerk %n \(& \X(lm&j;@n Judge Code: FaXt=2 1""
Court Réporter: _"_p\\“QQ_uu Lo 1\(3(\ Sentence Date; : o G )
SCCA17 (0372011)




. This10th day of Tuly, 2018. .

" Respectfully Submitied,

- Robert M. Pachak
. Appellate;Défeﬂder

S” 'th_ Ca:rolma Comrmsswn on Indlgent Defense
- Division of Appellate Defense

Pv_ Box 11589

olumbn S C 29211 1589 :

A ORNEY”; RAPPELLANT
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South: Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

Rdnt M. Tocki
Robert M. Pachak
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense
= PO Box 11589
Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589
ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 10th day of July, 2018.
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